

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

On March 16, 2020, in accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code, Governor Abbott suspended various provisions of the Open Meetings Act that require government officials and members of the public to be physically present at a specified meeting location. Therefore, pursuant to the Governor's action and Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas via virtual conference, on Tuesday, February 23, 2021, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Public Access to Meeting. Due to the Governor's suspension, the public will not be able to attend the open meeting in person. Instead, the public may view the meeting live on the Railroad Commission's website at <https://rrc.texas.gov/general-counsel/open-meetings/> by clicking on the "Webcast" link or by going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/. If you would like to view the meeting but are not able to access the Commission's website, please call the following number for instructions on how to listen to the meeting by telephone: 512-463-7865. To ensure you receive instructions in time, please call before 8:30 a.m. on February 23rd.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. If you would like to register to address the Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number;
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register **no later than noon (12 p.m.) on February 22nd**. Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item. If you do not wish to address the Commission but would like a question or comment read aloud during the Public Input agenda item, you may email your question or comment to RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. To ensure your question or comment is received, please submit your email before noon (12 p.m.) on February 22nd.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. If you would like access to the videoconference meeting and you require auxiliary aids or services, please notify the Commission as far in advance as possible, **but no later than Friday, February 19th**, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; or by e-mail to ADA@rrc.texas.gov.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD 10597: Complaint of Vopak Moda Houston, LLC (VMH), against Magellan Crude Oil Pipeline Company, LP.

OIL AND GAS

2. OG-20-00002725: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Dale State No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24961, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
3. OG-20-00002726: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Dorothy State 12 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24958, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
4. OG-20-00002727: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its State Mattie 2 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 26356, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
5. OG-20-00002728: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its State Mike 3 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 26355, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
6. OG-20-00002729: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Jess Fee 40 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24314, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
7. OG-20-00002730: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Jess Fee 40 No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 27040, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
8. OG-20-00002731: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Roxanne Fee 46 No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 31265, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
9. OG-20-00002732: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Shelly Fee 40 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 25148, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
10. OG-20-00002733: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Tyson Fee 44 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24957, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.

11. OG-20-00002734: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its William Fee 32 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24313, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
12. OG-20-00002735: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Cliff Fee 4 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 26579, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
13. OG-20-00002736: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its James Fee 6 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24953, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
14. OG-20-00002737: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its James Fee 6 No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 31263, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
15. OG-20-00002738: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its State JE Liles 6 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 25150, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
16. OG-20-00002739: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its State JE Liles 6 No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 31264, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
17. OG-20-00002740: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its JS Blair Fee 2 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 26580, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
18. OG-20-00002741: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its JS Blair Fee 2 No. 3H Well, Flare Permit No. 31981, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
19. OG-20-00002742: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Pat Fee 4 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 25149, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
20. OG-20-00002743: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Pat Fee 4 No. 3H Well, Flare Permit No. 31982, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
21. OG-20-00002744: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Roxanne Fee 46 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 25147, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
22. OG-20-00002745: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Georgette State No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 24951, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.

23. OG-20-00002746: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Karen Fee 17 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24952, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
24. OG-20-00002747: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Rylan Fee 44 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24956, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
25. OG-20-00002748: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its W A State No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 24960, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
26. OG-20-00002749: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its W A State No. 3H Well, Flare Permit No. 24950, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
27. OG-20-00002754: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Alice Fee 34 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 25549, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
28. OG-20-00002755: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Ava State 36 No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 32145, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
29. OG-20-00002756: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Mother Fee 28 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 25548, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
30. OG-20-00002757: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Mother Fee 28 No. 3H Well, Flare Permit No. 42260, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
31. OG-20-00002758: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Mother Fee 28 No. 4H Well, Flare Permit No. 40474, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
32. OG-20-00002759: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its William Fee 32 No. 3H Well, Flare Permit No. 41364, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
33. OG-20-00002760: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its William Fee 32 No. 4H Well, Flare Permit No. 41365, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.

34. OG-20-00002765: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Lauren State 30 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24954, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
35. OG-20-00002766: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Scott Fee 36 No. 1H Well, Flare Permit No. 24955, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
36. OG-20-00002767: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Scott Fee 36 No. 2H Well, Flare Permit No. 31983, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
37. OG-20-00002768: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Scott Fee 36 No. 4H Well, Flare Permit No. 42035, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
38. OG-20-00002769: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Scott Fee 36 No. 5H Well, Flare Permit No. 42036, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.
39. OG-20-00002770: Application of Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for its Scott Fee 36 No. 6H Well, Flare Permit No. 42037, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas; District 08.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (8 items; numbers 40 - 47)

40. O&G 08-0327331: Application of Bosque Texas Oil LLC (Operator No. 083288) for a new field designation and temporary field rules for the proposed Ruppel (Woodford) Field, Ward and Winkler Counties, Texas.
41. OG-20-00004140: Application of Driftwood Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 228181) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rankin MIPA 1H, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas; District 7C.
42. OG-20-00004141: Application of Driftwood Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 228181) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rankin MIPA 2H, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas; District 7C.
43. OG-20-00004142: Application of Driftwood Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 228181) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rankin MIPA 3H, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas; District 7C.
44. OG-20-00004143: Application of Driftwood Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 228181) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Rankin MIPA 4H, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas; District 7C.

45. OG-20-00003666: Single Signature P-4 filing of Herod, Bill (Operator No. 379925) for the East Ranger Unit (Gas ID No. 018118) Lease, Well No. 1706, Ranger Field, Eastland County, Texas, to Change the Operator from DFG Energy Company LLC (Operator No. 216724) to Herod, Bill; District 7B.
46. OG-20-00005439: Good Faith Claim Review of S&G Oil LLC (Operator No. 740270) for the Rhoades-Middlebrooks (15906) Lease, Well No. 1, Brads (Ellen.) Field, Jack County, Texas; District 09.
47. O&G 08-00005772: Upcurve Energy LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for portions of the Wolfcamp Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (4 items; numbers 48 - 51)

48. O&G 00003071: Enforcement action against Sol Oil., L.C. (Operator No. 801113) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the O'Neal San Andres Unit (08-22190) Lease, Well No. 24, McElroy Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
49. O&G 00003500: Enforcement action against IWR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 427252) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Nance Lease, Well No. 9 (RRC ID No. 02-166158), Placedo, East (5200) Field, Victoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
50. O&G 00003774: Enforcement action against Dalf Energy LLC (Operator No. 197641) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Novella (09-00611) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 5, 5L, 8, 8L, 9, 9L, 10L, 11L, 12L, 16, and 17, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(j), 3.46(j), and 3.73(i).
51. O&G 00003785: Enforcement action against Black Strata LLC (Operator No. 072748) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shields-Mei Lease, Well No. 105H (Drilling Permit No. 738783), Coleman County, District No. 7B, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (196 items; numbers 52 - 247)

52. O&G 02-0318224: Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) enforcement action regarding Schomburg (09355) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3D, and Schomburg-Navidad River Unit Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID No. 278940), Westhoff (Combined Associated) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

53. O&G 00002372: F & S Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 257521) enforcement action regarding Sultemier -A- (7C-16312) Lease, Well No. 2, F & H, N. (3665) Field, Menard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
54. O&G 00004065: Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) enforcement action regarding Adams, H. E. -B- (08-38108) Lease, Well No. 16, Dune, East (Wolfcamp) Field, and Adams, H.E. -A- (08-12387) Lease, Well No. 5, Dune Field, Crane County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
55. LP-Gas 00005524: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #35635, 11900 Lakeline Rd., Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
56. GUD 10853: Bluebonnet Natural Gas LLC (Company ID No. 7423) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 7423, Hull Distribution, Nome, Raywood/Devers Distribution, Wildwood System (System ID Nos. 2208, 510612, 511036, 511218, and 511484), Liberty and Hardin Counties, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.209(h), and 49 CFR 192.517(a) and 192.603(b).
57. GUD 10939: Flint Hills Resources, LC (Company ID No. 9474) enforcement action regarding 60501020 Helena To Pettus, 16" System (System ID No. 961486), Bee and Karnes Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.452(b)(4).
58. GUD 10960: Magellan Terminals Holdings, L.P. (Company ID No. 6495) enforcement action regarding Galena Parks 200'S Tanks (1 Tank) System (System ID No. 962275), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.420(a).
59. GUD 10964: Centurion Pipeline L.P. (Company ID No. 6712) enforcement action regarding North Midland Junction System (System ID No. 962182), Andrews, Ector, Martin, and Midland Counties, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.301(a)(1)(A), and 49 CFR 199.105(b), 199.225(a), 195.505, and 195.402(a).
60. GUD 10982: Centerpoint Energy Entex (Company ID No. 6263) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 6263 (System ID No. 1455), Statewide System, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 199.225(a) and 199.105(b).
61. GUD 10995: Occidental Permian LTD. (Company ID No. 5804) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID No. 5804 (System ID No. 1233), Statewide System, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.17(a), 192.605(a), and 192.603(b).
62. GUD 10996: Boardwalk Field Services, LLC (Company ID No. 8143) enforcement action regarding Taft Lateral, 3" System (System ID No. 967148), San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.625(b)(3).
63. GUD 11005: Icon Urban Group (Company ID No. 9081) enforcement action regarding Parker Broadway Apartments (System ID No. 461217), and System of Company ID No. 9081 (System ID No. 964244), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.201(c)(1), 8.205, 8.215(e)(3), 8.51(b), and 49 CFR 192.809(a), 192.1015(a), 192.453, 192.603(a), and 192.605(a).

64. GUD 11022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. (Company ID No. 6776) enforcement action regarding Midway To U-T Dallas System (System ID No. 612318), Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(f) and 18.8(g).
65. PS 00004511: OCI Beaumont LLC (Operator No. 618060) enforcement action regarding Permit No. 05154, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(j) and 3.70(k)(3).
66. PS 00004512: Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) enforcement action regarding Permit Nos. 07177 and 09108, Roberts County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(j) and 3.70(k)(3).
67. PS 00004739: City of Garland (Operator No. 154646) enforcement action regarding Permit No. 03830, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(j) and 3.70(k)(3).
68. Damage Prevention 063560: City of Moody enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Ave. E (3rd), Moody, McLennan County, Texas.
69. Damage Prevention 064427: Arrowmont Constructors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a), and 18.11(c), at 6420 FM 1463, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
70. Damage Prevention 065911: BFK Communication Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1714 (Windsor Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
71. Damage Prevention 067281: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Lakeside Pkwy. (Gerault Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
72. Damage Prevention 067456: Texas Select Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 6081 Aldersby Ln., League City, Galveston County, Texas.
73. Damage Prevention 067842: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 1362 Founders Park (Herman Jonas), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
74. Damage Prevention 067849: T-Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2814 Fir Crest Ct., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.
75. Damage Prevention 068029: Maverick Underground, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 5700 E. Riverside Dr. (Country Club Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
76. Damage Prevention 068057: Monarch Pools enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(c), and 18.3(e), at 810 Flint River Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
77. Damage Prevention 068088: City of Waco/ Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3801 Charlton (Winter St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

78. Damage Prevention 068089: Woody Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1116 111th St. (Ave. H), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
79. Damage Prevention 068106: Superior Cabling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 618 Pecan Valley Dr. (Yucca St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
80. Damage Prevention 068107: Larry Young Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Laura Ln. (Woodville Rd.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
81. Damage Prevention 068124: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Cardinal Dr. (4th St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
82. Damage Prevention 068257: Turninground, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 18300 Porters Mill Ct., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
83. Damage Prevention 068263: New Age Rebar enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 11930 Cedar Form Ln., Meadows Place, Fort Bend County, Texas.
84. Damage Prevention 068504: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12958 Terrington Ave. (Mark Twain Ave.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas.
85. Damage Prevention 068518: T4C Cross Texas Homes enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 4105 Sherwood Way (Westwood), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
86. Damage Prevention 068558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 S. 2nd St. (S. 3rd), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
87. Damage Prevention 068567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Oak Hill Dr. (Chapel Downs Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
88. Damage Prevention 068571: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kirkpatrick Ln. (Timber Creek Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
89. Damage Prevention 068576: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at G. W. Jackson (Powell St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
90. Damage Prevention 068581: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2209 8th (Polk), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
91. Damage Prevention 068586: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Indian St. (Stephens St.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention 068598: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3599 T. W. King Rd. (T. W. King), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
93. Damage Prevention 068608: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5430 Hidalgo Ct. (O'Banion), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
94. Damage Prevention 068615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 32 Melton Ln. (Elms Rd.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
95. Damage Prevention 068618: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2181 (Bent Oaks Ct.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
96. Damage Prevention 068619: Amailey Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2065 Crosby, Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
97. Damage Prevention 068705: Culberson Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 1200 Fairgrounds Rd. (Park Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
98. Damage Prevention 068730: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1340 Friendship Dr. (Catskill St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
99. Damage Prevention 068736: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3901 E. Everglade (Kenwood), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
100. Damage Prevention 068759: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Seabreeze Dr. (Lansdell), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 068764: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6329 Clearwater Dr. (Black Hills Trl.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
102. Damage Prevention 068769: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2213 Blalock Rd. (Hammerly Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
103. Damage Prevention 068771: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9450 Hammerly Blvd. (Blalock Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
104. Damage Prevention 068775: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 136 New Boston Rd. (Post St.), Nash, Bowie County, Texas.
105. Damage Prevention 068793: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2916 Bismark St. (S. Canada Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
106. Damage Prevention 068806: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2400 Blk. Appian Way, New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention 068808: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4703 Canyon Shore Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
108. Damage Prevention 068828: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11323 Lanta Reach Dr. (Anvil Iron Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
109. Damage Prevention 068832: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 43 Timberlane St. (FM 991), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
110. Damage Prevention 068833: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2070 Longmire Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
111. Damage Prevention 068834: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11800 Blk. Chateau Trl., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
112. Damage Prevention 068836: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5800 Blk. Templegate Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
113. Damage Prevention 069047: A&A Cabling enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a), and 18.11(c), at 6121 Fashion St. (Montoya), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
114. Damage Prevention 069088: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 313 Thomas St. (W. Oak), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
115. Damage Prevention 069106: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9601 Industrial (Link Dr.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
116. Damage Prevention 069115: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7401 Seal Beach Ct. (Sandy Shore), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
117. Damage Prevention 069116: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15934 Cozumel (Coquina Bay), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
118. Damage Prevention 069118: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Woodlawn St. (Henderson Blvd.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 069132: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5301 Almeda Genoa Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 069136: Bean Electrical, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at W. Dallas Rd. (S. Main), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
121. Damage Prevention 069137: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5230 Blue Canoe Rd. (Broad Reach Rd.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention 069143: Future Infrastructure, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18438 Dallas Pkwy. (Old Bent Tree), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 069146: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11650 Gullwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 069152: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20602 Spring Bluff Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 069153: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 32nd St. (Magnolia St.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 069154: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 32923 Chase William Dr. (Wyatt James Ln.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
127. Damage Prevention 069157: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1533 Lilac Ln. (Balfour Dr.), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 069166: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10155 Prospect Hill Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 069169: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3340 Blodgett (Burkett), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 069171: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3210 Gulf Fwy. (32nd Ave. N.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 069179: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 W. Heights Hollow Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 069187: Paul Swoyer Septics enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 19313 Summit Glory Trail (Skywalk Ln.), Spicewood, Burnet County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 069200: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5622 Tucker St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 069201: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11503 Autumn Chase Dr. (W. Travelers Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 069205: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Blk. Brill, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
136. Damage Prevention 069220: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9 Tokeneke Trail (Piney Point Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 069221: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2325 N. Main St. (Panther Ln.), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 069225: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Heights Blvd. (Raymond St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 069231: Targa PL Mid-Cont WestTex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 2401 (Hwy. 1379), Saint Lawrence, Glasscock County, Texas.
140. Damage Prevention 069262: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4826 Brooklawn Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 069268: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2002 Live Oak St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
142. Damage Prevention 069270: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fox Tail Palm Rd. (Lang Rd.), Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 069274: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14 Emery Mill Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 069276: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 W. 11th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 069281: MP Technologies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1324 Sugar Creek Blvd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 069285: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29018 Knollwood Trail Ln., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 069286: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7 Parker Rd. (Airline), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 069300: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3322 Massey Tompkins Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 069311: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1117 San Felipe St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 069315: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 N. 4th, Ganado, Jackson County, Texas.
151. Damage Prevention 069317: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bristol Rd. (Allender), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 069321: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2211 Gardenia Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 069327: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Milmo Ave. (San Luis), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 069329: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20100 Blk. Hwy. 59, New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 069355: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 11431 Overland Trail Dr. (Millford Springs Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 069362: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15052 FM 2767, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 069379: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1503 Judson Rd., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 069385: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7616 Upper Seguin Rd., Converse, Bexar County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 069386: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19423 Doerre Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 069391: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4834 Bayfair St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 069411: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14203 Luthe Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 069413: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Fire Tower Rd. (Twisted Oaks), Rusk, Cherokee County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 069428: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18515 Lost Maples Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 069432: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6915 Masters Rd., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
165. Damage Prevention 069435: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. N. Loop 336 W., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 069437: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7614 Green Lawn Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 069445: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7 Martin Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 069502: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 121 Terra Vista Ranch Rd., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 069525: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1037 Hwy. 67 W., Mount Vernon, Franklin County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 069526: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16179 Mesa Sand (Mesa Gold), Fabens, El Paso County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 069527: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Oak Grove Dr., Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 069534: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20706 Key Oak Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 069547: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 736 E. Adams St. (5th St.), Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 069548: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 S. Avenue E. (Ludmila), Shiner, Lavaca County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 069556: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4185 Luella Ave. (Regency Dr.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 069558: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11607 Bickwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 069560: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Blk. W. Walker St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 069573: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2630 Technology Forest Blvd., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
179. Damage Prevention 069575: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7818 Board Crossing, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 069578: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4910 W. 34th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 069579: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2004 E. 8th St. (Lincoln St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 069588: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26 Lost Pond Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 069592: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Blk. Libretto Reach, Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 069603: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2813 Prospect Ave. (N.W. Loraine St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 069605: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18 Sailors Way (Amber Creek), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.
186. Damage Prevention 069611: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Eve St. (E. FM 6), Nevada, Collin County, Texas.
187. Damage Prevention 069614: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3601 Esper Dr. (Turner), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
188. Damage Prevention 069616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6451 Desco Dr. (Edgemere), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
189. Damage Prevention 069617: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3232 E. Cesar Chavez (E. 2nd St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
190. Damage Prevention 069618: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hirsch (Laura Koppe), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
191. Damage Prevention 069621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1814 Seville Cv. (Granada Trl.), Westlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
192. Damage Prevention 069622: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Richmond Ave. (Walnut Bend Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
193. Damage Prevention 069624: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 610 Lincoln St., Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.
194. Damage Prevention 069632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 4405 Oleander, Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
195. Damage Prevention 069635: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 124 W. 6th St. (Market), Baird, Callahan County, Texas.
196. Damage Prevention 069640: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 S. Polk (10th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
197. Damage Prevention 069641: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1844 (CR 1469), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
198. Damage Prevention 069643: Keamla Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(b), and 18.11(c), at 20900 FM 1093, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 069645: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2225 Wayside Ct., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
200. Damage Prevention 069647: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4800 Esco Dr. (Anglin Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
201. Damage Prevention 069650: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2315 Mustang Rd., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
202. Damage Prevention 069651: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Debbie Ln. (Mustang Rd.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
203. Damage Prevention 069652: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 714 Hampton (Pioneer), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
204. Damage Prevention 069653: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6715 Vista Ledge Dr. (Hunters Cliff Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
205. Damage Prevention 069654: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Duval Dr. (Cain Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
206. Damage Prevention 069656: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5208 Stonewall St. (Highland St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
207. Damage Prevention 069658: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1036 Taylor Ave. (Forrest), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
208. Damage Prevention 069661: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7818 Cottonwood Dr. (Sycamore Dr.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
209. Damage Prevention 069668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4409 Main St. (Peak), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
210. Damage Prevention 069670: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8600 Burnet Rd. (Rockwood Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
211. Damage Prevention 069676: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 Blk. Farber, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
212. Damage Prevention 069679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 N. Bonnie Brae St. (W. Oak St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
213. Damage Prevention 069681: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ella St., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
214. Damage Prevention 069685: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6000 Airline (1st St.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 069687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1937 Knoxville Dr. (Central), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
216. Damage Prevention 069689: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1315 S.W. 2nd Ave. (S.W. 13th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
217. Damage Prevention 069690: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16000 LBJ Fwy. (Oates), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
218. Damage Prevention 069695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2326 N. Henderson Ave. (Capital Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
219. Damage Prevention 069699: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Palos Verdes St. (Orinda Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
220. Damage Prevention 069707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2716 W. Davis St. (Plymouth), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
221. Damage Prevention 069729: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 250 Bailey Ranch Rd. (FM 1187), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.
222. Damage Prevention 069734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Kelli Cir. (Mockingbird), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
223. Damage Prevention 069737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6200 Lemon (Haggard Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
224. Damage Prevention 069738: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 S. 8th St. (Dutton Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
225. Damage Prevention 069739: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5423 Canterway Dr. (Rockford), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
226. Damage Prevention 069754: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3920 Boat Club Rd. (Hawrylak), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
227. Damage Prevention 069759: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 N. Jim Miller (Day St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
228. Damage Prevention 069774: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1510 Lakeview Court (Lakecrest Cir.), Granbury, Hood County, Texas.
229. Damage Prevention 069777: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 Live Oak St., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 069794: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ravine St. (Nix Dr.), Emory, Rains County, Texas.
231. Damage Prevention 069803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29313 McKinnon Rd. (Antoine Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
232. Damage Prevention 069804: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Meadowbrook St. (N. Robinson Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
233. Damage Prevention 069808: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7000 Blk. Kingston Cove Ln., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
234. Damage Prevention 069810: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 Linco Rd., Longview, Harrison County, Texas.
235. Damage Prevention 069819: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6119 Inway Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
236. Damage Prevention 069822: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Slide Mountain Dr., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.
237. Damage Prevention 069823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2520 N.E. 35th St. (N. Sylvania), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
238. Damage Prevention 069826: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 S. 10th (Burnett Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
239. Damage Prevention 069828: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Massey Tompkins Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
240. Damage Prevention 069830: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Westheimer Rd. (Locke Lee Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
241. Damage Prevention 069832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2511 W. Davis St. (Hampton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
242. Damage Prevention 069834: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5206 Founders Way Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
243. Damage Prevention 069835: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5544 Santrey Dr. (Macleish Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
244. Damage Prevention 069836: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4311 Stansel Dr. (Verhalen Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 069838: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18 Maple Branch St., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
246. Damage Prevention 069887: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 855 Tillman Dr. (Hilliard Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
247. Damage Prevention 069909: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1517 Grassy Knoll Trail (Brushy Meadow Trail), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

248. Adoption of Revisions to Oil and Gas Division Form PR Monthly Production Report.

PUBLIC INPUT

249. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

250. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.